BLACK KNIGHT WRESTLING CLUB BOARD MEETING MINUTES

August 11, 2024

I. Welcome -

Members Present: Jacquelyn Pfursich (President), Kristy Beckman(Treasurer), Kristy Thompson(Secretary), Lawrence Beckman, Bob Biddle, Al Houck, Mike Rush, Matt Deck, Jim Schopf, Josh Parmer, Chris Vargas

- -The meeting was called to order by President Jackie Pfursich at 8:01 PM.
- -The meeting proceeded according to the agenda set by the President.

II. Coach & Liaison Reports

Girls – summer practices started after July 4th M-TH (7-8girls), a few have attended Lock Haven and Kutztown Camps, we have girls attending Takedown on the Turf on Sept 21. We need to find a Girls youth coach (Nate Graham?). We also got approval for a 3rd coach.

Youth – open mats on Sundays (8-16 kids) registration begins the beginning of October- end of October. Add in raffle (\$100) or buyout (\$80) to the registration or it can be invoiced with a multi wrestler discount. We need to let the youth parents know what the raffle money is going towards. Raffle should start last week of November. Get the football program add in with date of parent meeting at HHS cafeteria preferably on a Tuesday night between 6-8 as parents will be at the field to get their players already. Encourage all parents new and old to the program to participate in the meeting. Get flyers out to elementary schools. Will have a coaches meeting by end of month/beginning of September.

Junior High – Lifting 2x a week (5kids), attending Nauman practices, camps, attended Chocolatetown duals. We need to get JH raffle tix sooner as their season ends beginning of February. Tournament schools ready in the next month or so.

Senior High – M/W lifts with Practice following lifts starting Sept 4. We got approval for crash mats but opted for dummies instead they were ordered and up in the room. Approval for warm ups. Maintenance on ice machine. Look into getting mirrors for behind the squat rack as well as better lighting coming into the barn. Liprofido applied for asst. position. Tournament schedules out in the next month or so.

III. Treasurer's Report

Transitioning to printing out statements so we can see them at the meetings. We are switching over our debit card to credit for easier transactions.

IV. Budget-

- A. Motion was passed to pay the hotel (\$3000) for King of the Mountain.
- B. Need to get accurate numbers for last season Launch-a-thon

V. Current Projects

- A. Looking to have different pages for all teams on the website as well as updating all of the pictures.
- B. Banners- Need updates- Youth, PJW/Keystone, Northern and suggested a CPWA banner started.

VI. FUNDRAISING -

- A. Golf Outing- Push the family angle on the flyer. With a tee time of 12:30 on the back 9 and food and drinks @3 on September 21. Golf \$45, golf and dinner \$70, adult dinner \$35 and kids \$20. Find out if we can use our own tent as well as trying to get out of the yard cost as theirs is \$400 for the yard and tent.
- B. Program we need to come up with a list of skills and blast it out to the whole program to find someone to takeover the program design.
 - C. Sectional bracket sponsors.
- D. Youth Takedown Tournament get the dates locked down with HHS (December 1st or 8th). Consider renaming it the RJ Doyle Takedown Tournament.
- E. Parent social- Beginning of December headed by Danielle Deck and Dylan Bard will help. Possibly look into the Yacht Club.
 - F. Singlets- sell old to the youth.
 - G. Launch-a-thon dates- Girls December 11

 JH December 9

 Highschool December 4

Meeting closed at 8:58 pm

Next Meeting Date – Wednesday, September 11 at 8:00 pm at The Barn